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Greer, Leslie

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 3:57 PM
To: 'slavy@nefertility.com'
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim
Subject: OHCA CON Determination
Attachments: 31911_201410201451.pdf

Attached is correspondence from Stamford Hospital relating to OHCA’s decision for change of ownership and relocation 
of outpatient surgical center.  
 

Leslie M. Greer 
CT Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 
Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
 Please	consider	the	environment	before	printing	this	message 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 8:00 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Lazarus, Steven
Subject: FW: New England Fertility Institute

Kevin, I will still sign the determination. 
 
Steve or Leslie, please provide the attorney with a copy/PDF of what New England Fertility submitted.  Thanks. 
 
Kim 
 

From: Doolittle, Ted M. [mailto:Ted.Doolittle@leclairryan.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 4:52 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: New England Fertility Institute 
 

Ms. Martone: 
 
Following up on the VM I just left for you, I wanted to introduce myself.  I 
am an attorney representing Stamford Hospital in the matter concerning 
the new facility that New England Fertility Institute wants to establish.   
 
Mr. David Smith of the Hospital informed me that NEFI was supposed to 
file with you by Nov. 26 a document responding to your Nov. 6 request 
for further information regarding the need for a CON. 
 
Would it be possible for me to get a copy of the NEFI document of Nov. 
26? 
 
Also, if you could please update your records to show that I am 
representing Stamford Hospital in this matter, it would be much 
appreciated. 
 
Thanks, and please let me know if you have an idea of when OHCA might 
rule on this issue. 
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‐‐Ted 
C: 860‐256‐5510 
 

Ted M. Doolittle  
Attorney at Law 
LECLAIRRYAN  
180 Admiral Cochrane Drive, Suite 370  
Annapolis, Maryland 21401  
(410) 224-3000 Direct  
(410) 224-0098 Fax  
Ted.Doolittle@leclairryan.com 
http://www.leclairryan.com  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

  
 
* This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail with a copy to emailadministrator@leclairryan.com and delete 
this e-mail and all copies and attachments.     
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 8:25 AM
To: 'Ted.Doolittle@leclairryan.com'
Cc: Martone, Kim; Lazarus, Steven; Hansted, Kevin
Subject: New England Fertility CON Determination
Attachments: 31911_201412021546.pdf

Per your request, attached is a correspondence received for New England Fertility.  
 

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
 
 


























